

**GREAT BASIN COLLEGE
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

**Minutes
October 19, 2018
11:00 a.m.**

**Meeting by Interactive System
Battle Mountain – GBC BM 2
Elko – Ronald V. Hicks SGA Senate Chambers LCSL 122
Ely – GBC 111
Pahrump – GBC PVC 124
Winnemucca – GBC 115**

President Linville called meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. Moved to roll call.

1. ROLL CALL

SGA Secretary Johnson commenced with roll call.

Executive Board

Present	Rebecca Linville, President
Present	Bonnie Griffith, Vice President
Present	Brooke Johnson, Secretary
Present	Adriana Mendez, Student Advocate

Battle Mountain Senator

Marbella Dias

Elko Senators

Present	Amanda Page
Present	Maribel Vera
Present	Wright Catches

Ely Senators

Vacant

Pahrump Senators

Present	Adam Huckleby
Present	Rose Yager

Winnemucca Senators

Present	Antonia Marler
---------	----------------

Members of the Public Present:

SGA Advisor- Pat Anderson, GEAR UP Ambassador-Alex Porter, Electrical Tech Instructor-Kevin Seipp, Director of Admissions and Registrar- Melissa Risi, Foundation Director-Matt McCarty, Administrative Assistant Foundation-Cami Gerber, Administrative Assistant- Heather Hill.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT**INFORMATION**

Melissa Risi-Asked SGA to help spread the word to the students about the Opt Out option for third party releases.

Matt McCarty-Introduce himself and his assistant, Cami Gerber.

Senator Page-Thanked Cami Gerber for the wood that she and her husband donated to the Corn Hole Event.

Senator Yager- Thanked Tommy Miller, Senator Huckleby, and Admin for their assistance.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA**FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

Senator Page motioned to approve the agenda for October 19, 2018. Senator Vera seconded.
DISCUSSION: None. Motion passed unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

Senator Huckleby motioned to approve the minutes for the GBC SGA meeting held on October 12, 2018. Vice President Griffith seconded. DISCUSSION: None. Senator Diaz, Senator Catches, Senator Yager, and Senator Marler abstained. Motion Passed.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

President Linville reported that she will attend the Board of Regents meeting on November 29-30 in Elko for the Las Vegas meeting. She also got everything ready for the SGA Retreat that took place on October 19, 2018.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Vice President Griffith reported that she is getting ready for the Ely Children's Community Halloween Party and will have the next Solar meetings on November 9 & 30.

7. TREASURY REPORT**INFORMATION**

President Linville had nothing new to report.

Student Advocate Mendez had nothing new to report.

8. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Student Advocate Mendez reported that the spring schedule will be out Monday, October 29, 2018, and for us to make appointments with our advisors and look at the class schedule.

9. SENATOR REPORTS**INFORMATION**

Battle Mountain- Getting ready for the Halloween activities that are planned.

Elko- The Elko Senators reported that they had between 45-50 students attend the Corn Hole event and are getting ready for their Pumpkin Carving Contest on October 23, 2018.

Ely- None.

Pahrump- The Pahrump Senators are getting ready for the Video Game Night, and the Scavenger Hunt in the leafs.

Winnemucca- Getting ready for the Halloween Costume Contest.

10. WINNEMUCCA-HALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST INFORMATION

Senator Yager motioned to approve Senator Marler’s request for a cap \$100.00 for supplies and prizes and a cap of \$50.00 for snacks and refreshments for a Halloween Costume Contest to take place at the Winnemucca Center October 31, 2018. Senator Vera seconded. DISSUSSION: None. Motion Passed unanimously

11. ELKO-ATHLETICS TOWN HALL MEETING INFORMATION

Senator Catches motioned to approve President Linville’s request for a cap of \$1,000.00 for snacks and refreshments at all sites for an Athletics Task Force Town Hall Meeting to take place IAV to all sites in November 2018. Senator Huceby seconded. DISSUSSION: Are trying to make it so all students are aware of it and can attend. Motion Passed unanimously.

12. PAHRUMP-HALLOWEEN PARTY AND POTLUCK INFORMATION

Senator Huceby motioned to approve Senator Yager’s request for a cap of \$500.00 for supplies and prizes and a cap \$300.00 for snacks and refreshments for a Halloween Party and Potluck to take place at the Pahrump Center on October 31, 2018. Vice President Griffith seconded. DISSUSSION: This will be a joint event with clubs as a fundraiser. Motion Passed unanimously.

13. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Pat Anderson-Attended Board of Regents meeting about getting police consolidation at all institutions.
Senator Page- Thanked Adriana for supplies and having their backs.
Alex Porter-Revitalization Committee looking at events to boost activity on campus. Cassie Stahlke would like SGA to have sign in sheets at events to help with reporting and to have the students show their students ID’s at events.

Meeting is adjourned at 11:48 a.m.

SGA President: 

Date: 11/2/18